

2017/18 – 04

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 11th July 2017 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT : In The Chair: Cllr C Waters,
Cllr B Holloway, Cllr K Houghton, Cllr C Vessey, Cllr P Devine.

IN ATTENDANCE : Cllr D Oldfield, Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.
Two members of the public present.

PUBLIC FORUM

1 .APOLOGIES : None.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM – None.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 9th MAY 2017.

Proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr K Houghton, adopted unanimously.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 9th MAY 2017.

- a) Overhanging tree branches at ASDA – This work has not been undertaken as yet. ASDA has also been made aware of a deep rut on the grass verge which requires attention. Cllr Vessey will try to make contact again and remind them of this work.

5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment :

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Zurich Insurance	100424	210.00
2. Clerk - Salary – June/July	100425	355.76
3. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – 7.92 stationery +photocopies – 4.75		
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100426	30.67
4. Inland Revenue – for June .	100427	6.40
5. Inland Revenue - for July	100428	6.40
6. Melior Community Academy – room hire	100429	10.00
7. J & RH Guggiari - accounts	100430	250.00
8. Hornsby's – Coach Trip	100431	420.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr K Houghton and unanimously agreed.

b) Income received : Precept - 0

To receive the Income and Expenditure to date and note any variations to budget – to be circulated with minutes.

6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

- i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield- Unfortunately Scunthorpe Town Football club do not seem to have been able to agree terms, therefore the new football stadium is presently planned to be sited between the M180 and Burringham road.

At long last the consultation is taking place between Stagecoach and N.L.C regarding bus services within the area. N.L.C are aware of the requirements of Ashby Parkland Parish Council and it is hoped that these can be met in the review.

The senior citizens outing to Skegness went well with 4 coaches travelling to the coast, but unfortunately the weather was not kind.

- ii) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting – Shop lifting at the new M&S store is a problem.
- ii) Parish Bus Service – update within Cllr Oldfield's report.
- iii) Coach trip report : see item 6(i) and 7(iv)
- iv) New matters: Cllr Devine will obtain details of a new building on Westcliffe which might be suitable for parish council meetings. It was also noted that there is a function room at Lindsey Lodge Hospice.

There is a problem with anti social behaviour from younger members of the community, youths sitting on residents car bonnets, speeding cars and motorcycles around the sites. The 101 Police reporting service is not effective as the wait time for your call to be answered is too long. A PCSO has walked around the sites recently but this foot patrol will not increase if the 101 calls are not been logged. Cllr Oldfield agreed to progress this matter at the next NATS meeting.

A deer had been found shot and butchered in the gymkhana field – if the police don't attend it cannot be logged as a crime but the concern is that a rifle was used within such close proximity of a residential/ superstore area. Cllr Oldfield agreed to bring this serious matter to the attention of the Police.

The location of the Parklands notice board was raised and Cllr Waters indicated that this would be relocated to a more suitable position in due course.

The raffle on the Parklands coach trip raised £52 with £5 given to the driver as a tip and £23.50 split between the two neighbourhood watch groups.

Appreciation was expressed to ASDA who provided the raffle prizes.

8. PLANNING.

- a) Application PA/2016/1736 – Planning permission for engineering and excavation to form a lake – as part of the wider Lincolnshire Lakes proposal – amended – Lincolnshire lakes, land north of Burringham Road, Ashby Parkland.
IT WAS RESOLVED to report **NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.**
- b) Application PA/2017/819 – Planning permission to replace existing 2m high wooden fence adjacent entrance with a 1.8m high brown coated metal fence – Ashby Decoy Golf Club, Burringham Road, Scunthorpe.
IT WAS RESOLVED to report **NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS**

9. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL – training course diary.
- Rural Services Network – information
- Clerks and Councils Direct Magazine
- North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings.
- N.L.C – weekly road works list.
- Fields In Trust – information
- Winter Service Review – 21st July – Normanby hall – 1pm – REVISED DATE.
- North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings
- Merchant navy day – 3/9/17 – advertising
- North Lincolnshire Community Champion Awards – nominations by 30/9/17

A discussion took place regarding nominating a member of the public for this award recognising all the community work (litter picking) she has undertaken over a great number of years. It was noted that this resident did not want recognising for this award. Cllr Oldfield suggested that the parish council could recognise her efforts personally by purchasing a small gift/token to be presented from the parish council. It was agreed that this would be an agenda item for discussion at the next meeting.

10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

To formalise a chairman's allowance.

To discuss presenting a small gift to the resident who works tirelessly around the sites.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 12th September 2017 at 6pm.